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COMPTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

1111 E. Artesia Blvd

Compton, California 90221

(310) 900-1600

Bid Pack #01
Project Number: CCCD-026 

POST BID INTERVIEW
1.1
SUMMARY

This Section requires each apparent low bidder to attend and participate in a POST BID INTERVIEW with the CONSTRUCTION MANAGER, prior to award of any contract by the DISTRICT.  The POST BID INTERVIEW will be scheduled by the CONSTRUCTION MANAGER within one (1) calendar days after the date of bid.  The Conditions of the Contract and all other Sections of the Contract apply to this Section as fully as if repeated herein.

1.2
REQUIRED ATTENDANCE

A.
A duly authorized representative of the apparent low bidder is required to attend the POST BID INTERVIEW, in person.

B.
The apparent low bidder’s authorized representative must have signatory authority on behalf of the apparent low bidder.

C.
Failure to attend the POST BID INTERVIEW will be considered just cause for the District to reject the Bid.

1.3
POST BID INTERVIEW PROCEDURE

A.
The CONSTRUCTION MANAGER will review the Bidder’s Proposal with the attendees.

B.
The CONSTRUCTION MANAGER will review the Contract Documents with the attendees, including but not limited to:



1.
Insurance



2.
Bonding



3.
Addenda



4.
Pre-Bid Clarifications



5.
Scope of Work (Section 01 01 00)



6.
Bid Alternates and Voluntary Alternates



7.
Value Engineering



8.
The Contract Plans



9.
The Contract Specifications



10.
The Master Schedule



11.
Critical Materials



12.
General Contract Schedule Requirements



13.
Prevailing Wage Requirements



14.
Critical Dates Requirement for Other Bid Packages



15.
Liquidated Damages



16.
Required Documentation for Contract Administration



17.
Contract Coordination Requirements



18.
DVBE Requirements

1.4
POST BID INTERVIEW DOCUMENTATION

The CONSTRUCTION MANAGER will document the POST BID INTERVIEW on the form attached to this Section.  Both the Apparent Low Bidder and the CONSTRUCTION MANAGER are required to sign the POST BID INTERVIEW Documentation.  Signatures will be witnessed at the time of signing.  POST BID INTERVIEWS will be conducted at the CONSTRUCTION MANAGER jobsite office as:

SEE QUESTIONAIRE STARTING

ON NEXT PAGE
POST BID INTERVIEW FORM

CONSTRUCTION MANAGER FIRM
PCM3, Inc.

Phone Number:
(909) 208-0541
Email:
ckober@pcm3.com
BIDDER:
________________________
DATE:

________
         TIME: ________
         PHONE # _____________

I. INTRODUCTIONS:  (SIGN IN BELOW)

	A.
	Present
	CONTRACTOR
	CONTRACTOR

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	CONSTRUCTION  MANAGER
	CONSTRUCTION MANAGER


II.
PROPOSED CONTRACT:
____________________________________

III.
PURPOSE OF INTERVIEW IS TO ASSURE:

	A.
	Contractor acknowledgment of a complete and accurate bid.
	Yes
	No

	B.
	Contractor submission of a fair and equitable bid.
	Yes
	No

	C.
	Fair comparisons of bid.
	Yes
	No


IV.
CONTRACTUAL REQUIREMENTS:

	A.
	Do you understand you are a prime contractor?
	Yes
	No

	B.
	Can you meet all specified insurance requirements?

	Yes
	No

	C.
	You are required to obtain a Performance, and a Labor and Material Bond for 100% of the Contract price
	Yes
	No

	
	1. 
Is this acceptable?

	Yes
	No

	
	2.
Will you provide bonds as stipulated?
	Yes
	No

	
	3.
Cost for bond: ________%

	Yes
	No

	
	4.
Is the cost of the bond in your base bid?

	Yes
	No

	
	5.
Is your insurance company California licensed?

	Yes
	No

	D.
	Acknowledged Receipt of Addenda _____1  _____2  _____3  _____4  _____5

	E.
	Acknowledged Receipt of Pre-Bid Clarification Questions
	Yes
	No

	F.
	Are any costs for addenda items included in your proposal

(if applicable)?
	Yes
	No


V.
SCOPE OF WORK:

	A.
	You have a complete understanding of your Scope of Work under the proposed Agreement
	Yes
	No

	B.
	You have re-reviewed the documents and understand the Scope of the Work.  Are there any items that need to be identified or require clarification?

	Yes
	No

	
	If yes, please identify item.
	
	

	
	1.  ____________________________________________________________

	
	2.  ____________________________________________________________

	
	3.  ____________________________________________________________

	
	4.  ____________________________________________________________

	
	5.  ____________________________________________________________

	
	Is (are) the cost(s), as applicable, included in your proposal items?
	Yes
	No

	C.
	Review bid alternates (if applicable)
	NONE

	Yes
	No

	D.
	Are you offering any unsolicited alternates?
	NONE

	Yes
	No

	
	1.  ____________________________________________________________

	
	2.  ____________________________________________________________

	
	3.  ____________________________________________________________

	E.
	Are the plans and specifications clear and understandable to your satisfaction?

	Yes
	No


VI.
VALUE ENGINEERING: (describe for District Consideration)

	1.                                                                                               __________________

	                                                                                                  Add / Deduct  _______

	2.                                                                                               __________________

	                                                                                                 Add / Deduct  _______

	3.                                                                                               __________________

	                                                                                                  Add / Deduct  _______

	4.                                                                                              __________________

	                                                                                                  Add / Deduct  _______

	
	AFFECTED TOTAL $                    


VII.
SCHEDULE:

	A.
	Do you acknowledge and agree to the stipulated completion dates and milestones in the Contract?

	Yes
	No

	
	1. 
	Will you provide a detailed construction schedule to CONSTRUCTION MANAGER within the required three (3) days, per the Contract? (Section 00 70 00)
	Yes
	No

	
	2.
	Can you expedite the schedule without impact to others?
	Yes
	No

	
	3.
	It is understood the Project schedule is critical.  Can you accelerate any and all schedule activities if the requirement occurs?
	Yes
	No

	
	
	If not, what must change and why?                                                               

                                                                                                                      

	B.
	Identify critical materials, deliveries and dependencies, including Owner Furnished items that could affect the completion of your work.
	Yes
	No

	
	1.  ____________________________________________________________

	
	2.  ____________________________________________________________

	
	3.  ____________________________________________________________

	C.
	You have reviewed Section 00 43 80, CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE and you understand your work must be completed in accordance with the Master Schedule.  You further understand the District MAY assess liquidated damages if you fail to meet the Master Schedule requirements.  You further understand delays by you may cause other contractors to be delayed, and that you WILL accelerate your work upon written direction by the Construction Manager.


	CRITICAL DATES

	PROJECT COMPLETION


	Milestone Dates

	Notice of Award
	June 24, 2015

	All Submittals received by Construction Manager
	June 29, 2015

	Provide District Approved Schedule
	June 29, 2015

	Mobilize
	July 1, 2015

	Construction of the Football Field Area Completed by
	July 24, 2015

	Final Construction, Final Cleanup, Punchlist, and Closeout
	August 31, 2015

	You agree that failure to meet the date is just cause for the DISTRICT to assess and retain Liquidated Damages in accordance with the Contract Documents.


VIII.
CONTRACTOR COMMENTS / SUGGESTIONS:

1.  _____________________________________________________________

2.  _____________________________________________________________

3.  _____________________________________________________________

4.  _____________________________________________________________

5.  _____________________________________________________________

IX.
CONTRACTOR

The foregoing information is true and accurate, and I am authorized to sign as an office 
of the company I am representing.

Company Name 
________________________________________________

Signature:  ________________________________
Title:  ________________

Date:  ____________________________________


X.
CONSTRUCTION MANAGER

Signature:  ________________________________
Title:  ________________

Date:  ____________________________________


XI.
Witness:


Signature: 







Date: 






END OF SECTION
COMPTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

POST BID INTERVIEW

CAMPUS FOOTBALL FIELD
SECTION 00 46 00-1

Initials:
________________
_________________


Contractor
Construction Manager

COMPTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
POST BID INTERVIEW

CAMPUS FOOTBALL FIELD
SECTION 00460-7

